

FW: Completed translation: Pension Asset Expert Panel Reportback - Submission for signoff

From: "Provis, Ian (TBS)" <ian.provis@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Stuckless, Sharon (TBS)" <sharon.stuckless@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 13:30:05 -0400
Attachments: Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel_Remuneration OIC 20161019-bilingual.docx (52.74 kB); Legal Certification Form - OIC 20161019.pdf (15.24 kB)

I don't know if I shared this but to me it looks OK still as it does not refer to how many, just the per diem and maximum which has not changed.

Looks like we don't need updated French translation.

Ian

Ian Provis
☎ 416.327.2722 | ✉ ian.provis@ontario.ca

From: Carpentier, Natalie (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 3:48 PM
To: Provis, Ian (TBS)
Cc: Morris, David (TBS)
Subject: Completed translation: Pension Asset Expert Panel Reportback - Submission for signoff
Importance: High

Good afternoon Ian,

Attached is the completed translation for the OIC as submitted below. Also attached is the Certified Legal Translation form required for all OIC translations.

Let me know if you require anything else.

Thanks,
Natalie

Natalie Carpentier

Correspondence/Translation/Administrative Coordinator
Communications Services Branch,
Treasury Board Secretariat
Phone: 416-327-3806
E-mail: natalie.carpentier@ontario.ca

From: Morris, David (TBS)
Sent: October-19-16 11:30 AM
To: Carpentier, Natalie (TBS)
Subject: FW: Pension Asset Expert Panel Reportback - Submission for signoff
Importance: High

We need this translated STAT. Shouldn't take long.

David Morris
Executive Communications Coordinator
(416) 326-2582

From: Provis, Ian (TBS)
Sent: October-19-16 11:26 AM
To: Morris, David (TBS)
Subject: FW: Pension Asset Expert Panel Reportback - Submission for signoff

Hi David

Here is the EN OIC we got legal OK on that needs to be translated today for sealing – provided in the e-mail last night – here is the complete one with the numbers – It looks like we are going to the DM at noon for submission briefing

I am not sure what is needed for signing the actual OIC but the first step is translation so it is ready for the walk around tomorrow for cabinet.

Thanks for your help. Sorry for the rush

Ian

Ian Provis
 416.327.2722 |  ian.provis@ontario.ca

From: Provis, Ian (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:26 AM
To: Jamieson, Heather (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Korn, Paul (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Dyczkowski, Marilyn (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Subject: Pension Asset Expert Panel Reportback - Submission for signoff

Here is the submission with the edits from legal (Thanks Paul).

Sarah will be establishing the Green Folder for circulation, The untranslated OIC, and the Minister's Order to provide the whole package for reference.

I am sending the OIC for translation with communications. And will update with the final OIC

Thanks everyone for the work and support

Ian